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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100359

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
.‘ MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@gco.volusiafl.us Y¢s
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutii@aol.com No

Printed on 9/14/2011 at 4:11:58 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 970502)

Attachments: 06620-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/14/2011
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FPSC, CLK  CORRESPONDENCE

X Administrative[] p ies[_] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.@
DISTRIBUTION:

d B

From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 11:01 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Larry Harris
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/8/2011 11:00:00 AM
Docket Number: 100359-WS
Filename / Path: CO.ldh.doc
CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk II /
Office of the General Counsel -
Florida Public Service Commissiox;nb 5 M
Tel: (850) 413-6630 o (v 9‘9

C \/ovo /41 AlLED © D

EMAiILED -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100359

ADDRESS
, IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY JR@leg state.fl.us No
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com No

Printed on 9/8/2011 at 4:49:52 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 795364)
Attachments: 06465-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/8/2011




CLK Officlal FI"ng"*’BHBI?O‘H 11:31 AM L wrees 1

Matilida Sanders

Y5 ¢ -1l -03%s - PAR~ (DS [0035F 405

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Carolyn Craig
Monday, August 15, 2011 2:17 PM

. CE
CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris 57 Fi":‘» ('Lw .o ‘E\R,.N?ONDEN : E
Order / Notice Submitted Aderinismtive || Fiies Tl Consamer §

8/15/2011 2:16:00 PM Dg(;' JMENT MO
100359-WS R it:‘ ,} [P
100359.paaorder07-16-11.Idh.doc { Dis R~ :wmum;::::::

Paa Order Approving Increase in Rates and Charges and Final Order Granting Temporary Rates in the Event of Protest

PLEASE ISSUE THIS ORDER TODAY IF POSSIBLE.

Canolyn Cracy

L\
j::"b Faxep - |

Administrative Assistant Il /%,4/} LED - O

Office of the General Counsel

Phone: (850) 413-6206

EmaiILED = 3



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
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol com No

Printed on 8/16/2011 af 5:05:16 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 925644)
Attachments: 05793-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770,

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/16/2011
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Marguerite Mcl.ean 160 3S9- LIS

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: ‘Monday, June 96, 2011 1(3:00 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRBESPONDENCE

To: tymbercreekutil@aol.com AdmipistrativaJPursies  Consmaer

Ce: Avy Smith DUCUMENT N0.Q Lo | =[O

WO

Subject: FW: Tymber Creek Utilities Extension DISTRIBUT
Attachments: Tymber Creek Utilities Letter for PSC rate extension.doc

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's
e-filing requirements, documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need
to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing.

Manner of Electronic Transmission:
o Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:
s/ First M. Last

o The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the
document meets the requirements for electronic filing.

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite B, Al ean

Recorty Technician

Afloviva Public Service Conunigsion
Bifiee of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumart ©ak Boulehard
Tallahassee, Flovita 323900-0850
8530-413-6824

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 9:22 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Avy Smith
Subject: Tymber Creek Utilities Extension

Avy Smith,

Here is the letter you requested. if you need anything please don't hesitate to call.

J. Stanley Shirah

6/6/2011



mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com
mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings
http:NO.QlJ2_Q~-:.lO
http:DOCUME.NT
mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Page 1 of 1
. |OO359 -1
Marguerite McLean FPSC, CLK -~ COR "{Elf?‘{ﬁf)@?ﬁﬁii‘ég
o Y Admimistrative_ Parties Consummer
DOCUMENT NO.OEOoOY (- (o
DISTRIBUTION:

From: Filings@psc.state.flus

Sent:  Wednesday, June 01, 2011 5:13 PM
To: ‘tymbercreekutii@aol.com’

Subject: FW: Docket 100359-WS

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing,
Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-
filings/ Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

o The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not
be considered filed.

o Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover
letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing.
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite B, FcLean
Commisgion Deputy Clerk HH
FFloriva Public Servire Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Sbhumard Oak Woulevard
Wallahassee, Floriba 323990850
850-413-8824

From: tymbercreekutil@aol.com [mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 4:28 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject:

Avy Smith,

We would like to request an extension for the rate case doc #100359-WS. Please move from the June
14th agenda to the earliest agenda, not to exceed 30 days. This is to allow the staff additional time
to review the rate case. Feel free to give us a call if you have any questions.

J. Stanley Shirah
Sec/Tres
386-677-5702

6/1/2011
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‘Diamond Williams 003 WS
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 8:48 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams L_Admlnlstraﬂvo Partiee  Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100359-WS-00001 DOCUMENT NO. O(,OOU\ O
Attachments: CCS Form 100359-WS-00001-004.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100359-WS - Form Number 100359-WS-00001-004

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek
Utilities, Incorporated.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 05/11/2011 - 10:00
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

5/5/2011




To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Brisé
Commissioner Balbis
Commissioner Brown
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 05/05/2011 at 8:47 a.m.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Page 1 of 1

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Avy Smith
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Court Reporter

Docket Number: 100359-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated.

1. Schedule Information

Event

Former Date, New Date

‘ Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting

05/11/2011

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL [BW ALL |GH {ED |BI BL |BW
X X
i * . . »
Frehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED IBI IBL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL IBW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-00001-004
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Drorot‘!jy Menasco ‘,QQ)?VSG\* \)33 —FPSC,-CLK-~CORRESPONDENCE ———
From: Catherine Potts X’_Adm]nm.__m_‘cmm

Sent:  Thursday, April 07, 2011 4:22 PM DOCUMENT NO. OO Y (-] ()

To: Ann Cole DISTRIBUTION:

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Bart Fletcher, Ana Ortega

Subject: RE: Tymber Creek Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 100358-WS
This audio file has been reviewed and placed in the audio repository.

Thanks,

Cathi Potts

Office of Conmission Clerk
Florida public service Conmmission
capotts@psc.state.flus

(850) 413-6210

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials

regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 4:12 PM

To: Catherine Potts

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Bart Fletcher; Ana Ortega

Subject: FW: Tymber Creek Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 100359-WS

Thanks, Ana. Audio files are placed in the audio repository, not the docket file. Customer
Meetings have a retention schedule of 10 years.

Cathi, please review and place this customer meeting WMA file in the audio repository.

Thank you.

From: Ana Ortega

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 3:57 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bart Fietcher

Subject: Tymber Creek Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 1003539-WS

Good afternoon Dorothy,

Please inciude the attached recording of the customer meeting in the docket file for Tymber
Creek. The meeting was held on April 6, 2011 in Ormond Beach, Florida.

Thanks and have a great day!
Kitna
Ana Ortega, Staff Assistant

4/8/2011



mailto:capotts@psc.state.fl.us

. - Page 2 of 2
Division of Economic Reguiation

Fiorida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Phone: {850) 413-6435
Fax: (850) 413-6436

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

4/8/2011
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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 2:37 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Martha Brown FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted h&Nﬂmiﬂi . \

strative [] Parties "} Consumer
Date and Time: 2/18/2011 2:36:00 PM ’ DGCUMENT NO. O(p(OH]- 10
Docket Number: 100359-WS Q ¥ .
Filename / Path: 100359.Infor.Meet.Not.02-24-11.mcb.doc DISTRIZUTION:
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING
To be issued by the Clerk.

Shalonda Hopkins -/
Commission Deputy Clerk II FA x€ N

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission M Al fro )
Tel: (850) 413-6630



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100359

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com No

Printed on 2/21/2011 at 10:17:27 AM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 451301)

Attachments: 01140-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

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

2/21/2011
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Diamond Williams lC@;ﬁSCf - V\/S

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Diamond Williams FREC, CLK - CO ON

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100359-WS-00001 ‘!R Ardminisiative [%RfES sP ng:::ﬁ

Attachments: CCS Form 100359-WS-00001-003.pdf : DOCUMENT NO. 6(2 I-10)
{ DiSTRIBUTION: '

Docket Number 100359-WS - Form Number 100359-WS-00001-003

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek
Utilities, Incorporated.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 02/23/2011 - 6:00
p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in Ormond Beach - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date
From 02/23/2011 to 04/06/2011

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
~at 413-6008.

2/17/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 02/17/2011 at 11:33 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Avy Smith
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100359-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 02/23/2011 |04/06/2011 |Ormond Beach 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |Bl BL BW ALL {GHI|ED |BI |BL {BW
X X
i » - s .
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHIED |BI |BL | W ADM GH [ED |Bl |[BL |BW/ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

Date change only.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-00001-003
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent; Thursday, January 13, 2011 2:23 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ’

Cc: Martha Brown avw

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ﬂ-";{'

Date and Time: 1/13/2011 2:21:00 PM 1 w

Docket Number: 100359-W8S

Filename / Path: 100359.Infor.Meet.Not.01-18-11.mch.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

:ﬁ] Administretive [] Parties [ Consumer
MEMORANDUM DOCUMENT NOW
NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING | DISTRIBUTION:

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk [1

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 ( ‘
el: (850) N


http:Oeoua.cr

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100359

ADDRESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA?YI‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated w8246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com No

Printed on 1/14/2011 at 3:04:47 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 883662)
Attachments: 00337-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of

Commission Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

171442011
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 2:44 PM

To: . Diamond Williams FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100359-WS-00001 , dministrative [ ] Parties ¢ or

Attachments: CCS Form 100359-WS-00001-002. pdf DOCUMENT NO. Q@Qﬁﬁ}&
DISTRIBUTION: __ —

Docket Number 100359-WS - Form Number 100359-WS-00001-002

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities,
Incorporated.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 01/26/2011 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Ormond Beach - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date
From 01/26/2011 o 02/23/2011

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

9/10/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/09/2010 at 2:42 p.m. Page 1 of 1
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Avy Smith
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100359-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 01/26/2011 [02/23/2011 |Ormond Beach 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
i = ) I
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff |
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL JAG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL [AG|ED |SK IGH |BI
X X
%_fhem Commissioners Commissioners
icer
AG|ED |SK |GH | B |ADM AG |ED |SK |GH [BI |ADM
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-00001-002
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Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tl'xesday, August 24,2010 4:20 PM C. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: ' Diamond Williams administrative [ Parties 1] Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100359-WS-00001 DOCUMENT N0.0(FO'q ]..
Attachments: CCS Form 100359-WS-00001-001.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

g

Docket Number 100359-WS - Form Number 100359-WS-00001-001

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities,
Incorporated.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 01/26/2011 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Ormond Beach - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

8/24/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/24/2010 at 4:19 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 01/26/2011 |Ormond Beach 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG{ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI

X . X
W Commissioners Commissioners

AG|ED |SK |GH | B] |ADM AG|ED |SK |GH |BI |ADM

Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-00001-001




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770
ART GRAHAM

RONALD A BRISE

Son .
JHahlic Sertriice Commizsion
July 23, 2010

ADMINISTRATIVE

Robert F. Dodnll, Sr.
2307 Amherst Avenue
QOrlando, Florida 32804-5401

Re: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities,
Incorporated.

Dear Mr. Dodrill:

This will acknowledge receipt of the above-refernced filing, which was received on
July 22, 2010, and assigned docket no. 100359-WS. Appropriate Public Service Commission
staff have been advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an admunistrative hearing. For further
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at {850) 413-6248, FAX (850) 413-7180, or at the
address listed below.

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission, provided all
electronic filing requirements are met. For a copy of these requirements, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk or visit the Web site at www.PSC.state.flus. That all electronically filed
documents are public records and will be published on the Commission’s local area network and its
Internet Web site. Confidentiality is waived for any information in documents submitted for e-filing.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special
accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk at the
Betty Easley Conference Center address, (850) 413-6770, or via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-
955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service.

ANN COLE, Commisson Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

e MR MR DATE
b0L 1 JuL2de

ARSI b N

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us




_Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010

Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated

Title:
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated.

Page 1 of 1

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Official Filing Date: 09/20/2010 Expiration: 01/19/2012
Last Day to Suspend: 11/19/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC
(“Q” indicates OPR) I [ x T x 7 [ [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) |WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, S Hudson
A Maurey, R Simpson 1. APA Initial Review Report SAME 08/12/2010
2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 08/19/2010
3. APA Audit Request SAME 08/19/2010
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 10/25/2010 12/01/2010
5. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 11/15/2010 | 12/22/2010
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 11/22/2010 | 12/30/2010
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 12/01/2010 | 01/07/2011
Staff Counsel L Harris 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 12/08/2010 | 01/14/2011
9. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 12/15/2010 | 01/21/2011
10. Staff Recommendation 06/02/2011 | 07/14/2011
OCRs (APA) L Hill1-Slaughter 11. Agenda 06/14/2011 | 07/26/2011
C Prestwood 12. PAA Order 07/05/2011 | 08/15/2011
13.  Protest Period Expires 07/26/2011 | 09/06/2011
14.  Consummating Order if No Protest 07/29/2011 | 09/08/2011
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/01/2011 | 09/15/2011
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/29/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman_Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CGH | ED | BI | BL Bw GH ED BI BL | BW
L_X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G‘YA\\ \\(\\\(\

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

06/29/2011 \




“Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

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

Official Filing Date: 09/20/2010 Expiration: 12/20/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 11/19/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
("Q” indicates OPR) | [ x ] [ x T x ] | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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
2 Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 08/19/2010
3. APA Audit Request SAME 08/19/2010
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 10/25/2010 | 12/01/2010
5 Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 11/15/2010 | 12/22/2010
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 11/22/2010 | 12/30/2010
7 Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 12/01/2010 | 01/07/2011
Staff Counsel M Brown, L Harris 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 12/08/2010 | 01/14/2011
9. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 12/15/2010 | 01/21/2011
10. Staff Recommendation 06/02/2011 | 06/29/2011
OCRs (APA) L Hill-STlaughter 11. Agenda 06/14/2011 | 07/12/2011
C Prestwood 12 PAA Order 07/05/2011 | 08/01/2011
13.  Protest Period Expires 07/26/2011 | 08/23/2011
14. Consummating Order if No Protest 07/29/2011 | 08/25/2011
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/04/2011 09/01/2011
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/01/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 4 :
the identical panel decides the case. . G| LY
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ngz?ved. . \\ell“‘*gl

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

6 /i1s]il

/] =2




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

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100359-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 05/11/2011 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI |BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |[BL |[BW
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL |[BW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-00001-004




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

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
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ x T x ] [ [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Fletcher, S Hudson
A Maurey, R Simpson 1. APA Initial Review Report SAME 08/12/2010
2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 08/19/2010
3: APA Audit Request SAME 08/19/2010
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
10. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 05/11/2011
OCRs (APA) L Hil1-Slaughter 11. Staff Recommendation 04/14/2011 | 06/02/2011
C Prestwood 12. Agenda 04/26/2011 | 06/14/2011
13.  PAA Order 05/16/2011 | 07/05/2011
14. Protest Period Expires 05/31/2011 07/26/2011
15.  Consummating Order if No Protest 06/09/2011 | 07/29/2011
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/08/2011 | 08/04/2011
17.
18.
19.
20.
2].
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/16/2011 36.
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
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (ﬁ_ﬁ<k3\\cﬂ\;\“$\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/22/2011 ° ’

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

NS




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
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ X [ x T x 1] ]
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
A Maurey, R Simpson 1, APA Initial Review Report SAME 08/12/2010
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
10.  FAW Notice Filed (New Customer Meeting Date) SAME 02/22/2011
OCRs (APA) L Hill-STlaughter 11. Legal Sends Notice & Reports to Co. (New CM Da SAME 03/07/2011
C Prestwood 12. Customer Meeting (Staff) 02/23/2011 | 04/06/2011
13.  Staff Recommendation 04/14/2011 | 06/02/2011
14.  Adgenda 04/26/2011 | 06/14/2011
15.  PAA Order 05/16/2011 | 07/05/2011
16. Protest Period Expires 05/31/2011 | 07/26/2011
17.  Consummating Order jif No Protest 06/09/2011 | 07/29/2011
18. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/08/2011 | 08/04/2011
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. _ Approved: &S \J@f;f\}
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: " Pending -

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/17/2011 at 11:33 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
M Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |[BL |[BW
X X
Prehearing .. iy
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI |[BL | B} ADM GH |ED |BI |BL |[BW|ADM
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
(“O” indicates OPR) | [ X [ x T x ] | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
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
10. Customer Meetina (Staff) 01/26/2011 | 02/23/2011
OCRs (APA) L Hill-Slaughter 11. Staff Recommendation 03/24/2011 | 04/14/2011
C Prestwood 12. Agenda 04/05/2011 | 04/26/2011
13. PAA Order 04/25/2011 05/16/2011
14.  Protest Period Expires 05/16/2011 | 05/31/2011
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/25/2011 | 06/08/2011
16. Consummating Order jf No Protest 05/19/2011 | 06/09/2011
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/03/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel |139.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL GH ED BI BL BW

GH ED BI BL BW

X

X

wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

G DN

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

02/14/2011 |

\
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by

Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated.

Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated

v

official Filing Date: 09/20/2010 Expiration: 12/20/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 11/19/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“0” dindicates OPR) [ [ x ] [ x T x 1] [ [ ]
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
A Maurey, R Simpson L APA Initial Review Report SAME 08/12/2010
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
10.  Legal Sends Notice and Renorts to Companv 12/27/2010 | 01/25/2011
OCRs (APA) L Hil1-Slaughter 11. Customer Meeting (Staff) 01/26/2011 | 02/23/2011
C Prestwood 12. Staff Recommendation 03/24/2011 | 04/07/2011
13. Agenda 04/05/2011 | 04/19/2011
14. PAA Order 04/25/2011 | 05/09/2011
15. Protest Period Expires 05/16/2011 | 05/31/2011
16. Consummating Order if No Protest 05/19/2011 | 06/02/2011
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/25/2011 | 06/08/2011
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
the 1identical panel decides the case. Approved:

-~ y \ IS
CANIEVI
\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D : :
=+ I gar 2 ate: LPanding
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Po 2 L S48



Ladse Assignment ana >cneauiling kecora

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

rage L OT 1L

Docket No. 100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by
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
(*Q” _indicates OPR) [ [ x ] 1 x 1T x ] [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assiqnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
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
4. Audit Report Due 10/18/2010 11/22/2010
5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 10/25/2010 | 12/01/2010
6. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 11/15/2010 | 12/22/2010
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 11/22/2010 | 12/30/2010
Staff Counsel M Brown, L Harris 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 12/01/2010 | 01/07/2011
9. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 12/08/2010 | 01/14/2011
10. FAW Notice Filed 12/14/2010 | 01/18/2011
OCRs (APA) L Hi11-STlaughter 11. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 12/15/2010 | 01/21/2011
C Prestwood 12. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 12/27/2010 | 01/25/2011
13.  Customer Meetina (Staff) 01/26/2011 | 02/23/2011
14.  Staff Recommendation 02/24/2011 | 03/24/2011
15. Agenda 03/08/2011 04/05/2011
16. _PAA Order 03/28/2011 | 04/25/2011
17.  Protest Period Expires 04/18/2011 | 05/16/2011
18. i if No Protest 04/21/2011 | 05/19/2011
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/27/2011 | 05/25/2011
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff N ELE
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/08/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: g i
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: T\C;’l ARR AN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pendimg igeere =\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

_ PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

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

Customer Meeting 01/26/2011 102/23/2011 |Ormond Beach 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED [SK |GH |BI
X X
Prehearing . .. T
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |GH | BT | ADM AG |ED [SK |GH |BI |ADM
L X
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

Official Filing Date: 07/22/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 09/20/2010

Page 1 of 1

Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by

Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated.

Expiration: 10/24/2011

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ x| [ x T x 1] [ | [
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
A Maurey, R Simpson 1. AUS Tnitial Review Report NONE 08/12/2010
2. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 08/19/2010
3 AUS Audit Request NONE 08/19/2010
4. Audit Report Due NONE 10/18/2010
Ss Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 10/25/2010
6. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 11/15/2010
7s Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff NONE 11/22/2010
Staff Counsel M Brown, L Harris 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 12/01/2010
9. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 12/08/2010
10. FAW Notice Filed NONE 12/14/2010
OCRs (APA) L HiTl-Slaughter 11. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data NONE 12/15/2010
C Prestwood 12. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 12/27/2010
13. Customer Meeting NONE 01/26/2011
14.  Staff Recommendation NONE 02/24/2011
15. Agenda NONE 03/08/2011
16. PAA Qrder NONE 03/28/2011
17. Protest Period Expires NONE 04/18/2011
18. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 04/21/2011
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 04/27/2011
20.
21.
22..
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/23/2010 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 2 s
the identical panel decides the case. A d: = =\ \n=r\\~
L : . . pproved: NS 4 AN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/23/2010

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

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

“ COMPLETED EVENTS

Docket No. 100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated.
Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S55C
(“Q" indicates OPR) | 1 ox ] [ x | x ] |
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
OPR Staff _A~§m77'v§h_,f S Bruce v—_ Lﬂ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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

Customer Meeting 01/26/2011 | Ormond Beach 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |[AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
X X
Prehearing o .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG |ED |SK |GH | BI |ADM AG |ED [SK |GH |BI |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-00001-001
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

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
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

: L 2 Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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